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RE: Sea turtle data/reports

Jennifer Schultz - NOAA Federal <jennifer.schultz@noaa.gov>

(b)(6) CIV COMPACFLT, N465JR %@navy.mib Thu, Aug 27, 2015 at 10:57 PM

To: Jennifer Schultz - NOAA Federal <jennifer.schultz@noaa.gov>

Hi Jenny,

Just realized | had this as well. This is the data from Tinian that the report summarizes. Suspect it'll be more useful to you.

Aloha[IG)

From: Jennifer Schultz - NOAA Federal [mailto:jennifer.schultz@noaa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2015 9:59 AM

To CIV COMPACFLT, N465JR

Subject: Re: Sea turtle data/reports

HilERel

It was good talking to you, too! Thank you for all of the information, and thanks for the files. I'll be in touch when | have a

better idea of specific areas we're considering for critical habitat.
Aloha,
Jenny

Jennifer Schultz, Ph.D.
Endangered Species Division
Office of Protected Resources
NOAA Fisheries

U.S. Department of Commerce
301-427-8443

jennifer.schultz@noaa.gov <mailto:first.last@noaa.gov> www.nmfs.noaa.gov <http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/>

<https://Ih4.googleusercontent.com/mED40deLwCtCysGod2ajR8Li0jirVPimGHemZBL3eJNKWITYJTq8709PjqVW
WNxIiDBffGbHhJgUNO_7HXvOT79vZVX2LxjFqQEOrUBU-sbviwFseDHE>

On Thu, Aug 27, 2015 at 3:38 PM, BICEC' Y COMPACFLT, N465JR JIRCICERG 2 vy. mil> wrote:

Hi Jenny,
Good talking to you yesterday. Thanks for reaching out.

Attached are the two projects that we discussed yesterday. The excel spreadsheet is for Pearl Harbor specifically.
The other is the final report (already submitted to FWS) for sea turtles on Tinian.

Aloha, [D1G)
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